GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02223010196IW
File No:IW-14011(20)/17/2022-SECTION(IW)-Dept. of IW-Part(8)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer (South) , | & W Dte. %
Executive Engineer, Urban Drainage Division , | & W Dte.

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Desiltation of
M and from Ch 1500 M to Ch 2400 M, for a total le

,Project ID:- IW222367924S000

Date: 29/11/2022

\ded Khardah Khal from Ch 120 M to Ch 600
380 M under Panihati Municipality, PS-

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, ? say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative

Approval for the Project Desiltation of extended K rda
M, for a total length of 1380 M under Panihati Mu
,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project: Desiltation gfiex
24 Pargapass(! /CSDS-119/2022-23)

Project ID: IW222367924S000

Address : Panihati Municipality, PS- Ghola, Distt. North 24 Parganas.

Administrative Approval: Rs 3566000 (Thirty Five Lakh Sixty Six Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Khal from Ch 120 M to Ch 600 M and from Ch 1500 M to Ch 2400
~'5ality, PS- Ghola, Distt. North 24 Parganas.(IW/CSDS-119/2022-23)

Shded Khardah Khal from Ch 120 M to Ch 600 M and from Ch 1500 M to
otal length of 1380 M under Panihati Municipality, PS- Ghola, Distt. North

" : Scheme Scheme
S| No.
o. |Financial Year Head Type NEITE Amount
Dredging of drainage
1 202223 |32-4711-03-103-00-107-53-00-y| State Development | oo pels including 3566000
- Schemes
purchase of new
Total 3566000




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. AA2223025356FAQ0 Dated 25/11/2022.

29|n)'2022
JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: GO2223010196IW Date: 29/11/2022

Copy forwarded for information and nécessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Department
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-WestBengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit)-WestBengal 6
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-WestBengal ,
The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department \Q
The Finance department-Group GR F

The Superintending Engineer, Metropolitan Drainage® -Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

4 29 |nj2022

: 6 JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department




